Noeleen Keavey

\ From: Licensing Staff

\; Sent: 29 June 2016 16:45

\‘ To: Noeleen Keavey

; Subject: FW: New Third Party objection entered for Reg no: W0140-04. (Reference Number:
\‘5 W0140-04-160629044147)

\g Attachments: EPA Objection Letter chantel.docx

\ Importance: High

ié

b Hi Noeleen,

]] See below.

\,

l\i Regards,

H‘ Christina

015 From: Chantel Lynch |« . P S S B

|

\; Subject: New Third Party objection entered
\ Importance: High

‘Hi Qbjection

\ submitted on:
| Title:

\‘ First Name:

}k SurName:

i Organisation
l Name:

\

]i Address Line 1:
\ Address Line 2:
|
|

Address Line 3:

!
|
\] County:
\i Post Code:

i Email:
\ Objector Type:

Oral Hearing:

'5 Sent: 29 June 2016 16:43
i To: Licensing Staff '

for Reg no: W0140-04. (Reference Number: W0Q140-04-160629044147)

29/06/2016 16:41

Mrs .
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Chantel Q\\ﬁ\&\}
Lynch
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Navan
Meath
0000
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Rathdrinagh
Beauparc
Navan

Co Meath

27" June 2016
RE: License No: W0140-04

To whom it may concern

I Chantel Lynch wish to lodge an objection to the agency proposed determination on the license
review application of REG No: W0140-04 Nurendale Ltd T/A Panda Waste Services Rathdrinagh
Beauparc Navan Co Meath.

| am living here since | was a child long before Panda ever set up bgﬁness here my house is
approximately 65mtrs from the entrance to the facility. Prior t%ﬁgnda startmg up it was a lovely
area to grow up in, now that | have children of my own I@ar&p‘bt say the same.

Every year it is getting worse and worse with nmse\é?%? dour and nobody including the EPA is
listening to our concerns. We feel that the EPA g& @kmg the Beauparc area a dumping ground for
the rest of the country, with the Knockarle &r@?@” up the road from us and the Indaver incinerator
in Duleek, do we need to add a BlogasQPI%&ﬁﬁ the area

ﬁ

The Bio gas plant process which Pandg\?\tend to operate is similar to the process which caused
outbreaks of Listeria in Germany n@%ll If such an outbreak was to occur in our area may we ask
how your agency proposes to dé&l with such an occurrence. Do the agency realise the serious health
implications associated with Biomass, we would respectfully request the agency to address such
concerns.

Thanking you in anticipation

Yours sincerely

Chantel & Gary Lynch

Could you please accept the following local residents which also have a concern as part of my
objection

Ann Fitzpatrick, Martin Brennan, Patrick Brennan, Michael Brennan, Bridget Dooner
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